Center for Judicial Accountabilisz, Inc. (CJA)

From: RonL@manhattanLP.org

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: ‘Larry Sharpe'; alex.merced@Ilarrysharpe.com

Subject: Re: The NYS Independence Party Can EASILY Defeat Cuomo, Schneiderman, & DiNapoli

-- & Without Money -- as, Likewise, WIN Senate and Assembly Seats. All It Takes is
"Whistle-Blowing" and Leadership

Likewise. And thanks for introducing me to your tenacious, long-standing efforts.

Although mounting challenges to every elected official in New York State is, to be frank and
candid, beyond the Libertarian Party's present reach, | am confident that the candidates who do
run on the Libertarian Party line will vigorously advocate smaller and smarter government and
share your desire to rid the government of corruption wherever it may be.

Best wishes in your endeavors, toward those goals that we all share.

RL.

Ron Litchman
Chair, Manhattan Libertarian Party
Manhattanl.P.org

The Manhasttan
Libertarian Party

On 2/7/2018 5:10 PM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) wrote:
TO: Ron Litchman, Chair/Manhattan Chapter — NYS Libertarian Party

| was so pleased to have met you last night at the West Side Republican Club.



